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Roxanne Davies

From: Roxanne Davies
Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 01:32 p.m.
To: District Plan Submissions
Subject: FW: Variation 2 Submission

Categories: Roxanne dealing with

 
 

Kind Regards 
 
Roxanne Davies 
PLANNING ADMINISTRATOR 
CITY PLANNING 
P 03 477 4000 | DD 03 474 3351 | E roxanne.davies@dcc.govt.nz  
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 

From: Katie Knopp  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 1:31 p.m. 
To: Roxanne Davies  
Subject: Fw: Variation 2 Submission 
 

Hi Roxy 

Email Correspondence with s73  

 

Cheers Katie  

 

From: Melissa Bulger <mumof4@orcon.net.nz> 
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 1:57 PM 
To: Katie Knopp 
Subject: RE: Variation 2 Submission  
 

Hi Katie 

 

I support the whole of Variation 2, thanks 
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Kind regards 

 

Melissa Bulger 

 

 

 

 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 

 

From: Katie Knopp 
Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 2:25 PM 
To: mumof4@orcon.net.nz 
Subject: Variation 2 Submission 

 

Hi Melissa,  

 

I hope you are well. 

 

Regarding your submission on Variation 2 of the 2GP, I see you have written that you accept the change in your 
submission. I would just like to clarify whether you support the whole of Variation 2 or just specifically the GF16 
change relating to the rezoning near Portobello which you live in. 

 

Many thanks  

 

Kind Regards 

 

Katie Knopp 

City Development 
P 03 477 4000  

Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
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PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 

New Zealand 

www.dunedin.govt.nz 

 

 

The linked 
be d isplaye
have been 
renamed, o
Verify that 
to the corr
location.

 

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination, distribution or 
reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..  
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